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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 December, 2019 9:54 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Coleen Kwok; jenny chong

Subject: Re: LOD SDS84K -AXA LKK REF CC4/ASM19010448/Kha3

Attachments: 20190821112237782.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

As request,pls refer as attached. 

 

Kindly let us have your offer asap. 

 

Thank you  

 

 

 

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

 

Carmen Lim 

Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division 

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd 

M: 8799 0066 
P: 6484 1221 
E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg 

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 
(Head Office) 
385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre 
(Showroom) 

www.esteemperformance.com  
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On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 8:43 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Carmen, 

  

Kindly assist to resend copy of LOD for our further action. 



2

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 5:40 PM 

To: Coleen Kwok; carmen lim; jenny chong 

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: LOD SDS84K -AXA 

  

Without Prejudice 
  

Dear Sir / Madam, 
  

Thank you for your email. 
  

Please be informed that this matter is now handled by my colleague, Mr. Vic. 
  

Hi Vic, 
  

FYNA, our ref CC4/ASM19010448/Kha3 
  
  
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Email Suwanna@lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Coleen Kwok <coleen21@esteemperf.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 5:24 PM 

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny 

chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: LOD SDS84K -AXA 
  

Hi Vivian 
  
  

Good day . 
  

I would like to  bring  to your attention that I did not receive any correspondence from you . 

todate from carmen last email date 21/08/2019. 
  

I would appreciate if you could look into this urgently and provide us with a response for follow up.  
  
  

Thank you and Regards. 
  
  
  
  
  

On Wed, Aug 21, 2019 at 11:29 AM Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear 
  

Accident involving SDS84K & SKV7201U on 08.06.2019. 
  

We refer tot he above matter. 
  

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
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--  
  
  
  

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 

   

Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

 

Coleen Kwok 

Managing Director 

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd 

 

M: 9850 0038 
P: 6753 2112 
E: coleen21@esteemperf.com.sg 

 

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 
(Head Office) 
385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre 
(Showroom) 

 

www.esteemperformance.com   
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